Mary Calandrella

From: Nicole Roberts

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 4:43 PM

To: Mary Calandrella; Deb Dennis

Subject: FW: Appointment to the Alternate position on the Planning Board

From: Nicole Roberts

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 3:16 PM

To: 'Thomas Liao' <liaothomas@hotmail.com>

Subject: RE: Appointment to the Alternate position on the Planning Board
Hi,

Thank you for your interest! The Planning Board meets on the 2™ floor of Town Hall.

See you on the 19,

Nicole Roberts

Land Use & Planning Coordinator
Town of Winchendon

109 Front Street

Winchendon, MA 01475

(978)297-3537

From: Thomas Liao <

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 2:58 PM

To: Nicole Roberts <NRoberts@winchendon-ma.gov>

Subject: Appointment to the Alternate position on the Planning Board

| am applying for the alternate position on the planning board. | understand that the next meeting will be on
Tuesday (9/19) and plan to be available at 6:00 PM if the board would like to appoint me.

| am uncertain about the meeting location. Please let me know.

Thanks,



